Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Zoe Cameron and Andrew Green (TBC)
Chief Minister's office

Fri 24/10/2014 13:00
Fri 24/10/2014 14:00
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Ian Gorst



From: I O behalf of Andrew Green <a.green@gov.je>
Sent: 23 October 2014 13:52

To: lan Gorst

Subject:

Accepted: Zoe Cameron and Andrew Green (TBC)



From: Ian Gorst <1.Gorst@gov.je>

Sent: 28 October 2014 09:22

To: Philip Ozouf

Cc: Paul Routier; Alan Maclean; Andrew Green; Susie Pinel; Kristina Moore; Steve Luce;
[

Subject: Re:

Philip

Friday afternoon might be best, I'll askjjjj to arrange.
Have a good trip.

Thanks

lan

Senator lan Gorst

Chief Minister of Jersey

Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 140 | St Helier | Jersey JE4 8QT tel. +44(0)1534
440546<tel:+44(0)1534%20440546> | e-mail chiefminister@gov.je<mailto:chiefminister@gov.je> |
www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/> P Think of the environment...do you need to print this e-mail?

On 28 Oct 2014, at 09:20, "Philip Ozouf" <p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>> wrote:

Would it be helpful for us to have an informal discussion about potential appointments on either Friday or Monday
afternoon? | am going to be in London until late Thursday and back in the UK mid-afternoon Friday.

Regards, Philip

Senator Philip Ozouf | Minister for Treasury and Resources and Assistant Chief Minister Treasury and Resources
Department Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 353 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8UL t. +44(0)1534 440287 | e.

p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je> | w. www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/> P Think of the environment...do
you need to print this e-mail?



Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Meeting with Zoe Cameron/Andrew Green
Chief Minister's meeting

Fri 24/10/2014 09:00
Fri 24/10/2014 09:30
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Ian Gorst



From: I O behalf of Andrew Green <a.green@gov.je>
Sent: 23 October 2014 14:44

To: lan Gorst

Subject:

Declined: Meeting with Zoe Cameron/Andrew Green



From: Andrew Green <a.green@gov.je>

Sent: 28 October 2014 10:46

To: Steve Luce

Cc: Kristina Moore; Ian Gorst; Philip Ozouf; Paul Routier; Alan Maclean; Susie Pinel;
|

Subject: Re:

Monday also

Deputy Andrew Green MBE

Minister for Housing, Chief Minister's Department 4th Floor|Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 140 | St Helier |
Jersey | JE4 8QT

t. +44(0)1534 449029<tel:+44(0)1534%20449029> | e. a.green@gov.je<mailto:a.green@gov.je> | w.
www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/> | P Think of the environment...do you need to print this e-mail?

Sent from my iPad

On 28 Oct 2014, at 10:28, "Steve Luce" <S.Luce@gov.je<mailto:S.Luce@gov.je>> wrote:

Sandwiches?

From: Kristina Moore

Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 10:21 AM

To: lan Gorst

Cc: Philip Ozouf; Paul Routier; Alan Maclean; Andrew Green; Susie Pinel; Steve Luce; || NN NN
Subject: Re:

I'm with Susie and she cannot make Friday afternoon either... Her suggestion is lunch Monday. Last year the class of
11 had a lunch in a private room at Ormer, may we be very bold and suggest that (clearly we would pay for
ourselves).

K

Sent from my iPad

On 28 Oct 2014, at 10:17, "Kristina Moore" <K.Moore2 @gov.je<mailto:K.Moore2 @gov.je>> wrote:

I'm afraid | cannot manage Friday afternoon, would Monday suit everyone?
K

Sent from my iPad

On 28 Oct 2014, at 09:22, "lan Gorst" <I.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:l.Gorst@gov.je>> wrote:
Philip

Friday afternoon might be best, I'll ask|jjjjj to arrange.

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

Importance:

Canceled: Meeting with Zoe Cameron/Andrew Green
Chief Minister's meeting

Fri 24/10/2014 09:00
Fri 24/10/2014 09:30
Free

(none)

Not yet responded

Ian Gorst

High



From: Ian Gorst <1.Gorst@gov.je>
Sent: 11 October 2014 19:00

To: Philip Ozouf

Subject: Fw:

Fyi.

lan

From: lan Gorst

Sent: Saturday, October 11, 2014 06:59 PM
To: Carolyn Labey

Subject: Re:

Carolyn

I'm happy for you to wear both.

Many thanks.

lan

From: Carolyn Labey

Sent: Saturday, October 11, 2014 05:35 PM
To: lan Gorst

Subject: Re:

Hello again,

Just been asked to wear one of Philip Ozouf's. | did say | had accepted you first, so it is your call if | wear your and
his, or just yours.

Carolyn

Sent from my iPad

On 11 Oct 2014, at 16:40, "lan Gorst" <l.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:l.Gorst@gov.je>> wrote:
Dear Carolyn

Hope you've been out supporting Russell in St Helier. Are you supporting him at his polling station, or are you going
to be in Grouville, if the later, would you mind wearing one of my rosettes as well for any time you are in Grouville.

Don't worry either way.
Many thanks
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
Sent: 23 October 2014 23:36

To: lan Gorst

Subject: Fwd: Call

FYI

Deputy Andrew Green MBE

Minister for Housing, Chief Minister's Department 4th Floor | Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 140
| St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8QT

t. +44(0)1534 449029<tel:+44(0)1534%20449029> | e. a.green@gov.je<mailto:a.green@gov.je> | w.
www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/> | P Think of the environment...do you need to print this e-mail?

Sent from my iPad
On 23 Oct 2014, at 19:31, Andrew Green <a.green@gov.je<mailto:a.green@gov.je>> wrote:
Hi Richard

I've been hoping to talk to you for a couple of days now. Please could you give me a call

Thanks

Andrew

Deputy Andrew Green MBE

Minister for Housing, Chief Minister's Department 4th Floor | Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 140
| St Helier |

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



From: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je>
Sent: 13 October 2014 11:36

To: Edward Noel

Cc: lan Gorst; Lyndon Farnham

Subject: RE: TDF

Eddie,

They made an application for the last TDF round in April but it fell far short of the information

required from an applicant.
I 0 255ist we appointed an account

manager to them and they worked up a plan with the assistance of Jersey Business. Their application
which | understand applies to next year and beyond will be considered when the panel sit next
month.

It should be noted that TDF currently only has funding to 2015. The future and funding of TDF will
need to be resolved early in the next administration.

For the avoidance of doubt this seems like a good event although | haven’t seen the exact detail of
their proposal.

Best,

Alan

Senator Alan Maclean

Minister for Economic Development

Economic Development Department

Ground Floor | Cyril Le Marquand House | The Parade | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8UL t. +44 (0) 1534
440670 | email: a.maclean@gov.je | www.gov.je

From: Edward Noel

Sent: 13 October 2014 10:11
To: Alan Maclean

Cc: lan Gorst; Lyndon Farnham
Subject: RE: TDF

Alan
Any news re this?

Cheers
Eddie

From: Alan Maclean

Sent: 07 October 2014 10:12
To: Edward Noel

Cc: lan Gorst; Lyndon Farnham
Subject: Re: TDF

Eddie,

| will find out the background and exactly what is happening here. | recall there were some issues
with the organisers making a very late application and then not supplying supporting documentation
as requested by the TDF panel?



Best,

Alan

Sent from my iPad

>0On 7 Oct 2014, at 09:39, "Edward Noel" <E.Noel@gov.je> wrote:

>

> Gentlemen

>

> This appears bonkers, the |} I cou'd easily become one our biggest event led tourism
events and we appear to be making life too difficult for the organisers to move it forward. | have
seen similar emails regarding TDF and |l about the timing of having applications considered
after the funding/decision is required.

>

> We have to do better, what can | do to help?

>

> Eddie



Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Zoe Cameron and Andrew Green (TBC)
Chief Minister's office

Fri 24/10/2014 13:00
Fri 24/10/2014 13:30
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Ian Gorst



From: Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator) <Philip.Bailhache @gov.je>

Sent: 31 October 2014 11:50

To: Alan Maclean; Paul Routier; Kevin Lemasney

Cc: lan Gorst; Philip Ozouf; Paul Bradbury; Wayne Gallichan; Tom Walker; Mike King;
; Kate Nutt

Subject: RE: Confidential update

Dear all,

Kind regards,
Philip

Senator Sir Philip Bailhache | Minister for External Relations Ministry of External Relations PO Box
140| St Helier|Jersey JE4 8QT

t: +44(0)1534 440635 |f: 440408 | e: p.bailhache@gov.je<mailto:p.bailhache@gov.je> |w:
www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/>

From: Alan Maclean

Sent: 31 October 2014 10:46

To: Paul Routier; Kevin Lemasney

Cc: lan Gorst; Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator); Philip Ozouf; Paul Bradbury; Wayne Gallichan; Tom

Walker; Mike King; | I JNNEEEE; Kate Nutt
Subject: RE: Confidential update

Agreed, | see no G|

Best wishes,

Alan

Senator Alan Maclean

Minister for Economic Development

Economic Development Department

Ground Floor | Cyril Le Marquand House | The Parade | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8UL t. +44 (0) 1534
440670 | email: a.maclean@gov.je<mailto:a.maclean@gov.je> | www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/>

From: Paul Routier

Sent: 31 October 2014 10:44

To: Kevin Lemasney

Cc: lan Gorst; Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator); Alan Maclean; Philip Ozouf; Paul Bradbury; Wayne
Gallichan; Tom Walker; Mike King; | NN Kate Nutt

Subject: Re: Confidential update

Having thought about it I
All the best.

Paul
Sent from my iPad



From: I O behalf of Andrew Green <a.green@gov.je>
Sent: 24 October 2014 12:09

To: lan Gorst

Subject:

Accepted: Zoe Cameron and Andrew Green (TBC)



From: Ian Gorst <1.Gorst@gov.je>
Sent: 24 October 2014 14:48
To: Paul Routier; Andrew Green

We have a deal! Treasury and NOT DCM.
Thanks, just now waiting for the left candidate, | hear it might be Simon C!
Thanks again for your support.

lan



Subject: Canceled: Weekly Meeting- Political Briefing for week ahead
Location: Chief Minister's Office, 4th Fir, CLeMH

Start: Mon 27/10/2014 12:00

End: Mon 27/10/2014 13:00

Show Time As: Free

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Ian Gorst

Importance: High

This meeting has been set-up to re-occur every Monday until the end of the year. | know that some of the dates will
clash with Bank Holidays, but it is easier to send out the request this way and then to change the ones that clash.

Thanks

[
9th October 2013



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Andrew Green <a.green@gov.je>
24 October 2014 15:36

Andrew Green

Documentl

Documentl.docx



Message # 63

Message Key: 000312C14FFB2372D60F822C174BA8B994924649

From: lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je>

To: Andrew Green <a.green@gov.je>,Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je>,Philip
Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>,Paul Routier <P.Routier@gov.je>,Susie Pinel
<S.Pinel@gov.je>,Kristina Moore <K.Moore2@gov.je>,Steve Luce
<S.Luce@gov.je>

Subject: Sandwich Lunch

Date: Thursday, October 30, 2014 14:37 GMT

Dear All
Following on from previous emails earlier this week regarding a meeting to discuss
potential appointments, | am sending this invitation from lan to attend a sandwich

lunch on Monday. Please let me know if you would prefer a salad.

Regards

-------------- -- End Of Message ----

H:\Com e-mail appeal\Message 63 AM names.docx



From: Andrew Green <a.green@gov.je>
Sent: 24 October 2014 15:38

To: Ian Gorst

Subject: RE:

Well done!

Deputy Andrew Green MBE

Minister for Housing, Chief Minister's Department 4th Floor|Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 140 | St Helier |
Jersey | JE4 8QT

t. +44(0)1534 449029 | e. a.green@gov.je | w. www.gov.je |

- Think of the environment...do you need to print this e-mail?

follow me on twitter @andrewgreenjsy

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

Cc: lan Gorst; Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator); Philip Ozouf; Paul Bradbury; Wayne

Gallichan; Tom Walker; Mike King; | ] JEEEEE: Kate Nutt
Subject: RE: Confidential update

Agreed, | see no I

Best wishes,

Alan

Senator Alan Maclean

Minister for Economic Development

Economic Development Department

Ground Floor | Cyril Le Marquand House | The Parade | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8UL t. +44 (0) 1534
440670 | email: a.maclean@gov.je | www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/>

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

Having thought about it GG
All the best.

Paul
Sent from my iPad



From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>

Sent: 21 October 2014 16:26

To: lan Gorst

Subject: Fwd: BERLIN: POSSIBLE CDS/OTS BREAKFAST MEETING WITH THE UK
CHANCELLOR

Fyi

Senator Philip Ozouf

Minister for Treasury and Resources
Jersey
p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>
T +44 1534 440597

M +44 7797 713838



From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>
Sent: 21 October 2014 16:56

To: lan Gorst

Subject: Fwd: Price of dinner Thursday

Senator Philip Ozouf

Minister for Treasury and Resources
Jersey
p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>
T +44 1534 440597

M +44 7797 713838



From: Alan Maclean <A.Maclean@gov.je>

Sent: 21 October 2014 17:47

To: Wayne Gallichan

Cc: | Carolyn Labey; Mike King; ; Joe Moynihan; Philip
Ozouf; lan Gorst;

Subject: Re: Jersey company

This looks very encouraging - well done to all concerned. Great cooperation and teamwork, onwards
and upwards!

Alan
Sent from my iPhone



From: I O behalf of Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>
Sent: 22 October 2014 11:04

To: Ian Gorst; Paul Routier

Subject: Jurat Election

Dear lan and Paul

| am currently due back in the Island at midday tomorrow i.e. after the Jurat Election. | would be supporting EW Le
Brun; John Kelleher is proposing him. | will come back earlier if it is deemed that | should be there for the election;
welcome your thoughts.

Grateful for a telephone call later in the day.

Regards, Philip

Senator Philip Ozouf | Minister for Treasury and Resources and Assistant Chief Minister Treasury and Resources
Department Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 353 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8UL t. +44(0)1534 440287 | e.

p.ozouf@gov.je | w. www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/> P Think of the environment...do you need to print this e-
mail?



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
Sent: 23 October 2014 07:17

To: Ian Gorst; Paul Routier; Edward Noel
Subject: Am on first flight back

See you in Court?
Chat afterwards?

Senator Philip Ozouf

Minister for Treasury and Resources
Jersey

p.ozouf@gov.je

T +44 1534 440597

M +44 7797 713838



Message # 81

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

H:\Com e-mail appeal\Message 81 AG names.docx



From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>

Sent: 23 October 2014 17:54

To:

Cc: lan Gorst; Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator); Tom Walker; ||| | | N EEE
Subject: Re: TIEA with Spain

In haste, well done. this is great news and will be very welcome by . especially.

Philip

Senator Philip Ozouf

Minister for Treasury and Resources
Jersey
p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>
T +44 1534 440597

M +44 7797 713838



From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>

Sent: 24 October 2014 08:27

To: Ian Gorst

Subject: Positioning hardening on a few things

Speaking with Steve now

Suggest no offering to Alan yet.

Working on your statement. Needs drumming up.
Philip

Senator Philip Ozouf

Minister for Treasury and Resources
Jersey

p.ozouf@gov.je

T +44 1534 440597

M +44 7797 713838



I e

From: Ian Gorst <1.Gorst@gov.je>
Sent: 19 October 2014 08:46

To: Paul Routier; Andrew Green
Subject: Fwd: Monday

Fyit!

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

Begin forwarded message:

From: Steve Luce <S.Luce@gov.je<mailto:S.Luce@gov.je>>
Date: 18 October 2014 18:04:48 GMT+1

To: lan Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:l.Gorst@gov.je>>
Subject: Monday

Hi lan,

| met with Eddie, Susie and Steve P yesterday. We discussed how the top positions might go, and the difficulties of
getting four people into three jobs...

We have taken further soundings....and PO in the Treasury is not (in our view) an option. | personally understand

that there is very recent talk that the IR G A
I bt this news, if (or when) it gets out will, | feel, be the final straw for many. Philip has to move out of T 34

and R.

We have a plan you might want to consider. Would you like to see us? ....or me ? Monday afternoon is the only time
all four of us can make it.... am more flexible.

There is, of course, no rush...but | thought you ought to know that the level of desire for change at the Treasury is
strong.

Speak soon,

Steve



Message # 93

Message Key: 000312C1CODF2B8F84B9D2501A22F20728AB863A
From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>
To: Colin Powell <C.Powell@gov.je>
Cc: lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je>, "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)"
<Philip.Bailhache@gov.je>,

Tom Walker
<T.Walker@gov.je>, Joe Moynihan <J.Moynihan@gov.je>
Addressed To:

Jt.walker@aqgov.j

e,j.moynihan @gov.je,philip.bailhache@gov.je,c.powell@gov.je
Subject: Re: Draft Press Release
Date: Friday, October 24, 2014 19:39 BST

Thanks Colin,

Sorry we didn't manage to catch up properly.
Will look through this tomorrow during count!
Thanks. Philip

Senator Philip Ozouf

Minister for Treasury and Resources

Jersey
p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>

T +44 1534 440597

M +44 7797 713838

—————————————— -- End Of Message ----




From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>
Sent: 25 October 2014 08:09

To: Francis Le Gresley

Cc: Ian Gorst; Alan Maclean
Subject: JEP Interview

Dear Francis
A characteristically Statesmen like interview with you in today's JEP.
You will be such a loss to Jersey politics.

I'm sure you are being inundated with offers of charities and things to do. | do hope you don't mind me asking but

on e |

e
I V< had done a report which needs progressing. Would you be interested in such a
role?

Philip

Senator Philip Ozouf

Minister for Treasury and Resources
Jersey

p.ozouf@gov.je

T +44 1534 440597

M +44 7797 713838



Art

From: Ian Gorst <1.Gorst@gov.je>
Sent: 19 October 2014 11:32

To: Paul Routier

Cc: Andrew Green

Subject: Re: Monday

Eddie, phoned me on Friday night to warn me about their thoughts!
We have a lot of sounding out to do.

See you both tomorrow at 10.

I'm seeing Alan again at 9.00!

Regards

lan

From: Paul Routier

Sent: Sunday, October 19, 2014 09:10 AM

To: lan Gorst

Cc: Andrew Green

Subject: Re: Monday

Hi,

Interesting Eddie ?

What time are you in on Monday for chat ?

I have a 2pm with | other than that | am free.

Paul

Senator Paul Routier MBE
Assistant Chief Minister

On 19 Oct 2014, at 08:46, lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:l.Gorst@gov.je>> wrote:

FYiit!

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

25



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

that there is very recent talk that the G, At
I but this news, if (or when) it gets out will, | feel, be the final straw for many. Philip has to move out of T 34

and R.

We have a plan you might want to consider. Would you like to see us? ....or me ? Monday afternoon is the only time
all four of us can make it....I am more flexible.

There is, of course, no rush...but | thought you ought to know that the level of desire for change at the Treasury is
strong.

Speak soon,

Steve



From: Francis Le Gresley <F.LeGresley@gov.je>
Sent: 26 October 2014 08:28

To: Philip Ozouf

Subject: Re: JEP Interview

Dear Philip

Thank you for your kind words and congratulations on the outcome of the recount.

| would like to read the report on | for Jersey that you refer to. How will this affect | N
N

Kind regards and good luck in the re-shuffle!
Francis

————— Original Message -----

From: Philip Ozouf

Sent: Saturday, October 25, 2014 08:08 AM
To: Francis Le Gresley

Cc: lan Gorst; Alan Maclean

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
Sent: 26 October 2014 10:07

To: Francis Le Gresley

Cc: I Richard Bell
Subject: Re: JEP Interview

Thanks Francis.

This shouldn't necessary be a Treasury led-project but out with another companion, | have run with it to date. We
may transfer responsibility for it to the Financial Services Unit as part of the increased domestic Financial
competitiveness. agenda.

I'm copying in Richard and Jjij who can let you have copies of the reports.
Speak soon.
Philip

Senator Philip Ozouf

Minister for Treasury and Resources
Jersey

p.ozouf@gov.je

T +44 1534 440597

M +44 7797 713838

> 0n 26 Oct 2014, at 08:28, Francis Le Gresley <F.LeGresley@gov.je> wrote:

>

> Dear Philip

>

> Thank you for your kind words and congratulations on the outcome of the recount.

>

> | would like to read the report on |l Il for Jersey that you refer to. How will this affect | N

>
> Kind regards and good luck in the re-shuffle!
>

> Francis

>

> -mmm- Original Message -----

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

Subject: Fwd:

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
Sent: 22 October 2014 11:05

To: Philip Ozouf;
Cc: Paul Routier

Subject: Re: Jurat Election

|

Can we find a time that | can speak to Philip today please.
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

On 22 Oct 2014, at 11:03, "Philip Ozouf" <p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>> wrote:

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
Sent: 22 October 2014 11:16

To: Ian Gorst

Cc: I Pau! Routier
Subject: Re: Jurat Election

Morning lan: just sending an email with akme thoughts.

Why don't you call in at noon? P

On 22 Oct 2014, at 11:05, lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:l.Gorst@gov.je>> wrote:

|

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
'11 had a lunch in a private room at Ormer, may we be very bold and suggest that (clearly we would pay for
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



Message # 117

Message Key: 000312C13AB837E8F7D17D5431D137F7A7DF9982

From: lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je>

To: "Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator)" <Philip.Bailhache@gov.je>,Philip Ozouf
<p.ozouf@gov.je>,Paul Routier <P.Routier@gov.je>,"John Richardson (CMD)"
<J.Richardson@gov.je>,Tom Walker <T.Walker@gov.je>,Colin Powell
<C.Powell@gov.je>,Daniel Houseago D.Houseago@gov.je

Subject: FW: Pre-brief re NZ High Commissioner visit (10 and 11 November)
Date: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 11:50 GMT

From: lan Gorst

Sent: 09 October 2014 16:13

To: lan Gorst;

Subject: Pre-brief re NZ High Commissioner visit (10 and 11 November)

When: 05 November 2014 11:00-12:00 (UTC) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Chief Minister's office

-------------- -- End Of Message ----

H:\Com e-mail appeal\Message 117 PO names.docx



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



From: NG D-h-!f of lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je>
Sent: 28 October 2014 17:28

To: Philip Ozouf; Edward Noel; Ray Foster

Subject: FW: £83k worth of works

FYI

I Scnator lan Gorst, Chief Minister of Jersey Chief Minister's
Department Cyril Le Marquand House | PO Box 140 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8QT tel. +44(0)1534

‘B | fax. +44(0)1534 /3 | email. I < | W .gov.je<http://www.gov.je/>

From: Edward Noel <E.Noel@gov.je<mailto:E.Noel@gov.je>>

Date: 21 October 2014 13:40:04 GMT+1

To: aascrowcroft <Simon.Crowcroft@posh.gov.je<mailto:Simon.Crowcroft@posh.gov.je>>
Cc: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>>, Richard Bell
<R.Bell@gov.je<mailto:R.Bell@gov.je>>

Subject: £83k worth of works

Simon

| have been asked to address your concerns re the £83k from TTS's 'Fiscal Stimulus and Urban
Regeneration Projects'. It was always agreed that £83k worth of works would be funded by the
States for a Parish urban project as part of the Westmount/JEC deal.

The above budget line is not solely for the use of St Helier and the original agreement between
Treasury and the Parish (as set out in the minutes of the Parish Assembly) reflect that the £83k is not
"new" money from Treasury.

| trust that this clarifies matters.
It's good to see that the project has finally started

Very best regards
Eddie

Sent from my iPad
3k 3k 3k sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk 3k sk sk 3k 3k sk sk sk sk 3k sk sk 3k 3k 3k sk sk 3k sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk ok sk ok ok 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk k ko sk sk sk sk sk sk sk k k

3 3k 3k 3k %k 3k %k %k %k %k %k %k k

3k 3k 3k 3k %k sk >k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k %k %k %k 5k %k %k %k k k¥

Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and
then delete it.

Please treat our information in confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is
confidential

and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone else without the prior permission
of the sender.

Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States
of Jersey
purchase order form.

Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating
correctly.

Furthermore, the content of emails and other data on these systems may be examined, in
exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This

email has been scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway.
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Note:

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally
privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you
receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system,
destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose,
distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. Parish of St
Helier and any of its subsidiaries each reserve the right to monitor all email communications through
its networks.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message
states otherwise and the sender is authorized to state them to be the views of any such entity.
Thank You.




From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>

Sent: 28 October 2014 21:01

To: Edward Noel

Cc: aascrowcroft; Ian Gorst; Richard Bell; Ray Foster
Subject: Re: £83k

More than happy to meet -
Monday pm? Or by conference call on Friday?

Best wishes from Berlin.

Philip

> 0n 28 Oct 2014, at 20:56, Edward Noel <E.Noel@gov.je> wrote:

>

> Simon

>

> £83k from States to PoSH re JEC

>

> | gather that the explanation | sent you does not meet with your own recollection of what was agreed between the
Treasury Minister and yourself. As | was not present during all of the meetings/discussions | could only base my
reply to you on what was written down in MD's parish minutes etc.

>

> Perhaps a way forward is for the lan, Philip and yourself and | to meet and resolve this.

>

> Best regards

>

> Eddie

>

> Sent from my iPad



From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>

Sent: 23 October 2014 17:54

To:

Cc: lan Gorst; Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator); Tom Walker; ||| | | N EEE
Subject: Re: TIEA with Spain

In haste, well done. this is great news and will be very welcome by | csrecially.

Philip

Senator Philip Ozouf

Minister for Treasury and Resources
Jersey
p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>
T +44 1534 440597

M +44 7797 713838



Message # 128

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
<S.Pinel@gov.je>,Kristina Moore <K.Moore2@gov.je>,Steve Luce S.Luce@gov.je

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

—————————————— -- End Of Message -------------

H:\Com e-mail appeal\message 128 PO names.docx



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

Sent: 30 October 2014 21:21

To: Simon Crowcroft

Cc: Ian Gorst; Edward Noel

Subject: New Deal for St Helier - taking to next stage

Attachments: imagel.JPG; ATT00001.txt; image2.JPG; ATT00002.txt; imagel.PNG; ATT00003.txt
Dear Simon,

The attached articles caught my eye in Tuesday's Evening Standard. Essentially, as part of the ongoing debate and
where power rests in the UK, there are calls for the London Mayor and London Assembly to gain more powers.

There are ongoing discussions with lan about who might discharge which functions and | won't steal any of lan's
thunder on his priorities and suggested portfolios.

| have offered to co-chair the 150 Day plan for St Helier with you. If lan wants me to continue as one of his Assistant
Ministers, then | could do it in that capacity. My suggestion is we also take the senior St Helier Deputy (I'm assuming
that is Jackie now). As necessary we would invite the ministers for TTS, Treasury (if different) and Planning possible
TTS for join the group as is necessary.

There clearly needs to be an officer group and | suggest that you appoint a single senior person from the Town Hall
who could be capable of leading the 'executive' work. There are clearly going to be Financial issues to get to the

bottom of on both sides. From the States side

As we had explained, any Budgetary changes will need to be reflected into the MTFP which has to be finalised by
July.

| favoured a stand-alone St Helier Report and Proposition to be lodged by the CM (or Council) and co-agreed by you.
You could lodge the proposal a Parish R&P. | would of course happily attend the Assembly and suggest that | suggest
the Assembly would pass the proposal before the States debate.

Tomorrow | intend to do a draft terms of reference to help our thinking. I'd appreciate a chat with you about that.
Two immediate questions

1. Are you happy with this broad approach

2. Would you like to come to the London Conference on the 6th November?

I'll be working in the London office all day tomorrow and available all day.

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

Agreed, | sec I

Best wishes,

Alan

Senator Alan Maclean

Minister for Economic Development

Economic Development Department

Ground Floor | Cyril Le Marquand House | The Parade | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8UL t. +44 (0) 1534
440670 |

email: a.maclean@gov.je | www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/>

From: Paul Routier

Sent: 31 October 2014 10:44

To: Kevin Lemasney

Cc: lan Gorst; Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator); Alan Maclean; Philip Ozouf; Paul Bradbury; Wayne
Gallichan; Tom Walker; Mike King; | I Kate Nutt

Subject: Re: Confidential update

Having thought about it

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
Kate Nutt

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

Walker; Mike King; | Kate Nutt
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
Gallichan; Tom Walker; Mike King; | NI Kate Nutt

Subject: Re: Confidential update

Having thought about it I
All the best.

Paul
Sent from my iPad



From: lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je>

Sent: 24 October 2014 13:40

To: Philip Ozouf

Subject: Fwd: Private - comments

Attachments: image001.png; ATT00001.htm; Statement made by Senator lan Gorst (3) -
2014.DOC; ATT00002.htm

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

H:\Com e-mail appeal\message 136 |G relevant e-mail.docx



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

Sent: 31 October 2014 13:31

To: Kevin Lemasney

Cc: lan Gorst; Sir Philip Bailhache (Senator); Alan Maclean; Paul Routier; Paul Bradbury;
Wayne Gallichan; Tom Walker; Mike King; || ]I Kate Nutt

Subject: Re: Confidential update

Can we discuss next week?

Philip

Senator Philip Ozouf

Minister for Treasury and Resources
Jersey
p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>
T +44 1534 440597

M +44 7797 713838



From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>
Sent: 24 October 2014 14:51

To: lan Gorst

Subject: Re: Private — comments

land | working in a upped draft down in 2nd floor. Draft ready by 3:30. Pop down if you want....

Senator Philip Ozouf

Minister for Treasury and Resources
Jersey
p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>
T +44 1534 440597

M +44 7797 713838

On 24 Oct 2014, at 13:39, lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:l.Gorst@gov.je>> wrote:

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

Sent: 28 October 2014 10:45

To: Philip Ozouf

Cc: Ian Gorst; Paul Routier; Alan Maclean; Susie Pinel; Kristina Moore; Steve Luce
Subject: Re:

| can do pm Friday if that helps

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



Message # 172

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
<C.Powell@gov.je>,Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>

AddressedTo:
p.ozouf@gov.je,t.walker@gov.je,d.houseago@gov.je,j.richardson@gov.je,philip.bail
hache@gov.je ,c.powell@gov.je,p.routier@gov.je

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

H:\Com e-mail appeal\Message 172 |G names.docx



Message # 178

Message Key: 000312C1EO0AC24491CCC3024D8F18AAD714DE237

From: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je>

To: Richard Bell <R.Bell@gov.je>,John Rogers <J.Rogers@gov.je>,Edward Noel
<E.Noel@gov.je>

Cc: lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je>, "John Richardson (CMD)" <J.Richardson@gov.je>
Subject: Fwd:

Date: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 15:51 GMT

In confidence.
Might be helpful to have a face to face discussion about this.

It would be helpful for us to have a market assessment of what prices ||jjjillare
likely to get and the longevity of these agreements.

| understood that there has been a fall in the previously quoted prices for |||
but it is expected that these will rise in the medium and long term.

Either way the ||} dea! with be out into the public domain. If it is cheap then
we will be told we were wrong and Rob Duhamel was right all along. If we were to
accept a deal that would loose money we will be criticised.

We gave cards that |ilij want from us. Including issues around ||
I and possible other enters ||l proposals.

Either way we need to agree a high-level strategy.

Philip

Senator Philip Ozouf

Minister for Treasury and Resources
Jersey
p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>
T +44 1534 440597

M +44 7797 713838

-------------- -- End Of Message ----

Art 41



From: I o hchalf of lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je>
Sent: 28 October 2014 17:28

To: Philip Ozouf; Edward Noel; Ray Foster

Subject: FW: £83k worth of works

FYI

I Scnator lan Gorst, Chief Minister of Jersey Chief Minister's

Department Cyril Le
Marquand House | PO Box 140 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8QT tel. +44(0)1534 N | fax.

+44(0)1534 /3 | email S < | wWw.gov.je<http://www.gov.je/>

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

I have been asked to address your concerns re the £83k from TTS's 'Fiscal Stimulus and Urban
Regeneration

Projects'. It was always agreed that £83k worth of works would be funded by the States for a Parish
urban project as part of the Westmount/JEC deal.

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
3k 3k 3k sk 3k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk ok sk sk 3k 3k sk sk sk sk 3k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k sk sk 3k sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk ok ok 3k sk ok sk sk sk sk k ko sk skosk sk sk sk k k ok
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Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and
then delete it.

Please treat our information in confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is
confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone else without the prior
permission of the sender.

Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States
of Jersey purchase order form.

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
Sent: 28 October 2014 20:10

To: Lyndon Farnham

Cc: Anne Pryke; Doug Bannister
Subject: Re: please help

Lyndon
There is a complex history here | suggest you arrange to meet with Jjjjjjijand perhaps Doug ASAP.

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

On 28 Oct 2014, at 20:00, "Lyndon Farnham" <L.Farnham@gov.je<mailto:L.Farnham@gov.je>>
wrote:

Hi Anne,

Please see the attached email (below) from a |l ' have asked Doug Bannister from Ports to

assist but | also not that |
-
]

KR,

Lyndon.

Senator Lyndon Farnham

Tel: (mobile) +44 7797 714222

Tel: (private) +44 1534 485107

email: .farnham@gov.je<mailto:l.farnham@gov.je>

website: www.lyndonfarnham.je<http://www.lyndonfarnham.je>



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



From: Anne Pryke <A.Pryke@gov.je>
Sent: 28 October 2014 22:57
To: Doug Bannister

Cc: Lyndon Farnham; lan Gorst; ||| | | NI

Subject: Re: please help

Dear Doug,

Thank you for the update. |G

I am aware of the good work done in trying to sort out this very difficult issue.

Anne
Sent from my iPad

Sent from my iPad
On 28 Oct 2014, at 20:16, Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je<mailto:L.Farnham@gov.je>> wrote:

Noted, thanks Anne.

KR,

Lyndon.

Senator Lyndon Farnham

Tel: (mobile) +44 7797 714222

Tel: (private) +44 1534 485107

email: l.farnham@gov.je<mailto:l.farnham@gov.je>

website: www.lyndonfarnham.je<http://www.lyndonfarnham.je>

From: Anne Pryke

Sent: 28 October 2014 20:13
To: Lyndon Farnham

Cc: lan Gorst; Doug Bannister
Subject: Re: please help

Dear Lyndon

KR
Anne

From: Lyndon Farnham

Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 07:55 PM
To: Anne Pryke

Cc: lan Gorst; Doug Bannister

Subject: FW: please help

Hi Anne,
Please see the attached email (below) from a |l ' have asked Doug Bannister from Ports to

assist but | also not that |



.
]

KR,

Lyndon.

Senator Lyndon Farnham

Tel: (mobile) +44 7797 714222

Tel: (private) +44 1534 485107

email: l.farnham@gov.je<mailto:l.farnham@gov.je>

website: www.lyndonfarnham.je<http://www.lyndonfarnham.je>



Message # 194

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
a.green@gov.je,s.luce@gov.je,s.pinel@qov.je,p.ozouf@gov.je,a.maclean@qov.je,k.

moore2@gov .je,p.routier@gov.je
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

H:\Com e-mail appeal\Message 194 |G names.docx



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
Gallichan; Tom Walker; Mike King; | N Kate Nutt

Subject: Re: Confidential update

Having thought about it G

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



From: I O behalf of Ian Gorst <1.Gorst@gov.je>
Sent: 31 October 2014 15:55

To: Robert Duhamel

Subject: Outgoing Minister's Responsibilities

Dear Rob

It has been brought to my attention that you have been printing significant quantities of material at South Hill over
the past few days. | would like to remind you that as an outgoing States Member you may only copy personal
material and any material you might have stored in relation to your constituency work during your term of office
that is not Planning related.

You are not permitted to copy or print any material that is related to your duties as the Minister for Planning and
Environment, this remains the property of the States of Jersey. Any material you might have in your possession as a
non-States Member after Monday, 3rd November, 2014 may not be divulged to any third party and may not be used
at any future date in connection with an applicant's Planning application or on any environmental related matter. |
would remind you of your responsibilities under the Data Protection Law and if you require any clarification, |
suggest you speak directly to the Data Protection Commissioner.

| am sorry that this letter comes very late in the day, but you must be aware of your responsibilities as an outgoing
States Member and certainly of your position with regard to information you may have in your possession that
would be classed as privileged and not available to any member of the public under normal circumstances.

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

Sent: 31 October 2014 20:53

To: Ian Gorst

Subject: Re: Do you have time for a quick catch-up?
Ok thanks.

Very good day in London - speak tomorrow. Need to confirm inter alia sir p's remit. He was a bit territorial during an
hour tel conversation. Suggested that he appoint me as his assistant. Probably the best way forward for
international tax.

Alan has been stirring pot about 'why was Philip in Berlin?' Shouldn't it have been you? Philip (B)....

We also need to help Eddie. It's not in bag at all.

Having dinner with Kristina who sends best wishes and is very happy. Although we need to make sure all ministers
are prepared for a challenge:

Spoke to | So'Vable but needs direction from us - people were unaware of risks which im
astonished about. I've checked this out with contacts and we must avoid a potentially very toxic PR problem. Has
potential to re-toxify jersey brand.

All ok and all possible.

Philip

On 31 Oct 2014, at 19:52, lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:l.Gorst@gov.je>> wrote:

Philip

| will try and phone tomorrow at lunchtime ish if that's ok.

Have a great weekend.

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

On 31 Oct 2014, at 17:45, "Philip Ozouf" <p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>> wrote:
1






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
Ozouf<p.ozouf@gov.je>,Paul Routier <P.Routier@gov.je>,Susie Pinel
<S.Pinel@gov.je>,Kristina Moore<K.Moore2@gov.je>,Steve Luce <S.Luce@gov.je>

Addressed To:
a.green@gov.je,s.luce@aqgov.je,s.pinel@qgov.je,p.ozouf@gov.je,a.maclean@qov.je,k.
moore2@gov.je,p.routier@qgov.je

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

______________ -- End Of Message
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States %‘%
of Jersey

Minister for Housing
Cyril Le Marquand House
St Helier, Jersey, JE4 8QT
Tel: +44 (0)1534 440400
Fax: +44 (0)1534 440408

Senator Philip Ozouf 2 October 2014
Minister for Treasury and Resources

Cyril Le Marquand House

St Helier

Jersey

Andium Strategic Business Plan 2014 — 2019

| write to you in your capacity as the Guarantor of Andium Home Ltd. on behalf of the States
to confirm my agreement to the Andium Homes’ Strategic Business Plan 2014 — 2019.

Having considered the Business Plan, the Strategic Housing Unit (SHU) is satisfied that it
makes an appropriate contribution to the requirements for affordable housing provision over
the period.

In confirming my agreement, | wish to draw your attention to several matters in the Business
Plan which | believe should be taken into consideration when giving your approval.

The SHU has

Accordingly, the SHU wishes to ensure that a
Without wishing to delay approval of the Business Plan, the SHU would also like to have a
greater understanding

IS request is

simply to support our understanding and to enable the SHU to work effectively.

Naturally, the SHU wishes to be involved with monitoring the Business Plan on an ongoing
basis and we propose to meet with Andium on at least a quarterly basis in order to do so. |
look forward to continuing working with you and Treasury officials to achieve this aim.

Andrew Green
Minister for Housing
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